
AGENDA 
PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION 

May 6, 2020 
3:00 P.M. 

A. Call to Order 

B. Roll Call 

C. Approve Consent Agenda 
1. Approve Agenda 
2. Approve Meeting Minutes 
3. Payments Report 

D. MMUA Tom Bovits Memorial Scholarship 

E. Emergency Update 

F. Adjourn



Public Utilities Commission Special Meeting 
Minutes 

April 15, 2020 

Meeting was called to order by Chair George Wilkes at 3:01 p.m. 

Members present:  Tim Kennedy, Annie Possis, and George Wilkes 
Absent:   
Staff Present:  Mike Roth and Patrick Knight 

Motion by Kennedy, seconded by Possis to approve the Agenda; March 4th, 2020 Minutes; 
and Payment of Bills. Approved unanimously.  

Mike Roth presented the background of the rate study and the history of getting a proposal. The 
Commission discussed the benefits and goals of the rate study proposal. 

Motion by Possis, seconded by Kennedy to approve the contract as presented with Dave 
Berg Consulting, LLC. Approved unanimously. 

Mike Roth presented an update on the City/PUC staff response to Covid-19. The Commission 
decided to wave late fees and shutoffs until the end of the City’s emergency declaration. The 
Commission asked that staff make an announcement about late fees and cold weather protection.  

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 3:28 p.m.



Payments

CITY OF GRAND MARAIS 04/23/20 3:28 PM

Page 1

Current Period: April 2020

Payments Batch 4-24-20 APP $231.21

FURTHER Ck# 004907E 4/21/2020Refer 79768

Cash Payment $231.21E 602-49480-131 Employer Paid Health

Invoice 39404383 4/18/2020

$231.21TotalTransaction Date 4/20/2020 MAIN CHECKING G 10100Due 4/20/2020

Pre-Written Checks $231.21
Checks to be Generated by the Computer $0.00

Total $231.21

Fund Summary
10100  MAIN CHECKING GMSB

101 GENERAL FUND $22,066.06

602 SEWER $231.21

609 MUNICIPAL LIQUOR FUND $30,916.75

$53,214.02

Payments Batch 4-30-20 AP $171,760.17

SMMPA Ck# 004901E 4/27/2020Refer 79740

Cash Payment $143,798.02E 604-49560-388 Purchase Power

Invoice MARCH 2020 4/1/2020

$143,798.02TotalTransaction Date 4/10/2020 MAIN CHECKING G 10100Due 4/10/2020

CENTURYLINK  Refer 79741

Cash Payment $56.83E 601-49440-321 Telephone

Invoice 218 387-1788 4/1/2020

Cash Payment $69.36E 601-49440-321 Telephone

Invoice 218 D24-1002 4/1/2020

Cash Payment $69.36E 601-49440-321 Telephone

Invoice 218 D24-1001 4/1/2020

$195.55TotalTransaction Date 4/10/2020 MAIN CHECKING G 10100Due 4/10/2020

STUART C IRBY CO  Refer 79742

Cash Payment $90.56E 604-49570-210 Operating Supplies (GEN

Invoice S011863356.001 4/9/2020

$90.56TotalTransaction Date 4/10/2020 MAIN CHECKING G 10100Due 4/10/2020

UTILITY CONSULTANTS, INC  Refer 79745

Cash Payment $541.12E 602-49480-300 Professional Srvs (GENE

Invoice 104681 3/31/2020

$541.12TotalTransaction Date 4/10/2020 MAIN CHECKING G 10100Due 4/10/2020

BUCK S HARDWARE HANK  Refer 79746

Cash Payment $19.31E 604-49570-227 Utility Maint Supplies

Invoice 1848 4/1/2020

Cash Payment $47.76E 604-49570-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE

Invoice 2088 4/1/2020

Cash Payment $34.31E 602-49480-300 Professional Srvs (GENE

Invoice 1160 4/1/2020

$101.38TotalTransaction Date 4/10/2020 MAIN CHECKING G 10100Due 4/10/2020



Payments

CITY OF GRAND MARAIS 04/23/20 3:28 PM

Page 2

Current Period: April 2020

MMUA  Refer 79747

Cash Payment $450.00E 604-49590-317 Contracted Services

Invoice 55318 4/3/2020

$450.00TotalTransaction Date 4/10/2020 MAIN CHECKING G 10100Due 4/10/2020

COOK COUNTY HOME CENTER  Refer 79748

Cash Payment $23.99E 602-49480-210 Operating Supplies (GEN

Invoice 1160 3/31/2020

$23.99TotalTransaction Date 4/10/2020 MAIN CHECKING G 10100Due 4/10/2020

MPCA-FISCAL SVC  Refer 79749

Cash Payment $461.28AIR ANNUAL FEEE 604-49551-439 Licenses

Invoice 10000097187 4/8/2020

$461.28TotalTransaction Date 4/10/2020 MAIN CHECKING G 10100Due 4/10/2020

BOBCAT OF DULUTH, INC.  Refer 79753

Cash Payment $387.10E 604-49570-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE

Invoice 39683 4/1/2020

Cash Payment $110.60E 601-49430-404 Repairs/Maint Machinery

Invoice 39683 4/1/2020

Cash Payment $110.60E 602-49451-404 Repairs/Maint Machinery

Invoice 39683 4/1/2020

$608.30TotalTransaction Date 4/10/2020 MAIN CHECKING G 10100Due 4/10/2020

LOCATORS & SUPPLIES, INC  Refer 79756

Cash Payment $69.19E 604-49570-210 Operating Supplies (GEN

Invoice 0283331-IN 4/1/2020

$69.19TotalTransaction Date 4/10/2020 MAIN CHECKING G 10100Due 4/10/2020

STEVE S SPORTS AND AUTO  Refer 79757

Cash Payment $44.70E 602-49480-210 Operating Supplies (GEN

Invoice 285119 4/8/2020

$44.70TotalTransaction Date 4/10/2020 MAIN CHECKING G 10100Due 4/10/2020

NORTH SHORE WASTE  Refer 79758

Cash Payment $184.86E 602-49480-384 Refuse/Garbage Disposa

Invoice 71470 3/31/2020

$184.86TotalTransaction Date 4/10/2020 MAIN CHECKING G 10100Due 4/10/2020

PSN  Refer 79760

Cash Payment $388.64E 604-49590-432 Credit Card Charges

Invoice 214274 4/3/2020

Cash Payment $109.50E 601-49440-432 Credit Card Charges

Invoice 214274 4/3/2020

Cash Payment $109.50E 602-49490-432 Credit Card Charges

Invoice 214274 4/3/2020

$607.64TotalTransaction Date 4/10/2020 MAIN CHECKING G 10100Due 4/10/2020

JAVA MOOSE  Refer 79795

Cash Payment $55.00E 604-49590-200 Office Supplies (GENER

Invoice 992 4/16/2020

$55.00TotalTransaction Date 4/23/2020 MAIN CHECKING G 10100Due 4/23/2020

TOSHIBA BUSINESS SOLUTIONS  Refer 79796



Payments

CITY OF GRAND MARAIS 04/23/20 3:28 PM

Page 3

Current Period: April 2020

Cash Payment $41.21E 604-49590-200 Office Supplies (GENER

Invoice 5242187 4/9/2020

Cash Payment $11.59E 601-49440-200 Office Supplies (GENER

Invoice 5242187 4/9/2020

Cash Payment $11.59E 602-49490-200 Office Supplies (GENER

Invoice 5242187 4/9/2020

Cash Payment $12.28E 604-49590-200 Office Supplies (GENER

Invoice 5242189 4/9/2020

Cash Payment $3.45E 601-49440-200 Office Supplies (GENER

Invoice 5242189 4/9/2020

Cash Payment $3.45E 602-49490-200 Office Supplies (GENER

Invoice 5242189 4/9/2020

$83.57TotalTransaction Date 4/23/2020 MAIN CHECKING G 10100Due 4/23/2020

FERGUSON WATERWORKS#2518  Refer 79797

Cash Payment $1,165.78E 601-49430-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE

Invoice 0452448 4/13/2020

$1,165.78TotalTransaction Date 4/23/2020 MAIN CHECKING G 10100Due 4/23/2020

VIRGINIA RUBBER CORP  Refer 79798

Cash Payment $337.85E 601-49430-210 Operating Supplies (GEN

Invoice 370678A 4/10/2020

$337.85TotalTransaction Date 4/23/2020 MAIN CHECKING G 10100Due 4/23/2020

EDWIN E. THORESON, INC.  Refer 79799

Cash Payment $2,179.00E 601-49430-317 Contracted Services

Invoice 27426 4/17/2020

$2,179.00TotalTransaction Date 4/23/2020 MAIN CHECKING G 10100Due 4/23/2020

MCMILLAN OUTDOOR & TREE SE  Refer 79800

Cash Payment $460.60E 604-49570-317 Contracted Services

Invoice 1838 4/22/2020

$460.60TotalTransaction Date 4/23/2020 MAIN CHECKING G 10100Due 4/23/2020

RESCO  Refer 79801

Cash Payment $258.42E 604-49570-210 Operating Supplies (GEN

Invoice 783847-00 4/22/2020

$258.42TotalTransaction Date 4/23/2020 MAIN CHECKING G 10100Due 4/23/2020

NORDIC ELECTRIC  Refer 79802

Cash Payment $510.00E 604-49570-317 Contracted Services

Invoice 16708 4/22/2020

$510.00TotalTransaction Date 4/23/2020 MAIN CHECKING G 10100Due 4/23/2020

ULINE  Refer 79803

Cash Payment $199.38E 604-49570-210 Operating Supplies (GEN

Invoice 118495920 3/30/2020

$199.38TotalTransaction Date 4/23/2020 MAIN CHECKING G 10100Due 4/23/2020

TEAM LABORATORY CHEMICAL C  Refer 79805

Cash Payment $2,223.00E 602-49480-210 Operating Supplies (GEN

Invoice INV0020112 4/9/2020

$2,223.00TotalTransaction Date 4/23/2020 MAIN CHECKING G 10100Due 4/23/2020

US BANK  Refer 79807



Payments

CITY OF GRAND MARAIS 04/23/20 3:28 PM

Page 4

Current Period: April 2020

Cash Payment $15,000.00E 601-47027-601 Debt Srv Bond Principal

Invoice LOAN PAY #149 4/16/2020

Cash Payment $718.00E 601-47027-611 Bond Interest

Invoice LOAN PAY #149 4/16/2020

Cash Payment $188.38E 601-47027-620 Fiscal Agent s Fees

Invoice LOAN PAY #149 4/16/2020

$15,906.38TotalTransaction Date 4/23/2020 MAIN CHECKING G 10100Due 4/23/2020

T & R ELECTRIC  Refer 79810

Cash Payment $423.00E 604-49570-317 Contracted Services

Invoice 80954 4/10/2020

$423.00TotalTransaction Date 4/23/2020 MAIN CHECKING G 10100Due 4/23/2020

AMERICAN SAFETY UTILITY CORP  Refer 79811

Cash Payment $61.80E 604-49570-210 Operating Supplies (GEN

Invoice 408222 3/30/2020

$61.80TotalTransaction Date 4/23/2020 MAIN CHECKING G 10100Due 4/23/2020

HAWKINS, INC.  Refer 79813

Cash Payment $635.80E 601-49420-218 Operating Supplies- Che

Invoice 4691515 4/1/2020

$635.80TotalTransaction Date 4/23/2020 MAIN CHECKING G 10100Due 4/23/2020

COAST TO COAST COMP PRODUC  Refer 79815

Cash Payment $84.00E 602-49490-200 Office Supplies (GENER

Invoice A2116987 4/1/2020

$84.00TotalTransaction Date 4/23/2020 MAIN CHECKING G 10100Due 4/23/2020

Pre-Written Checks $143,798.02
Checks to be Generated by the Computer $27,962.15

Total $171,760.17

Fund Summary
10100  MAIN CHECKING GMSB

101 GENERAL FUND $41,535.69

211 LIBRARY $2,409.76

215 LIBRARY RESTRICTED FUND $17,360.30

601 WATER $20,655.50

602 SEWER $3,371.12

604 ELECTRIC $147,733.55

609 MUNICIPAL LIQUOR FUND $750.82

$233,816.74

Payments Batch EFTPS $25.00

GRAND MARAIS STATE BANK Ck# 004881E 2/28/2002Refer 0

Cash Payment $12.50E 604-49590-431 Bank Charges

Invoice Direct Deposit 2/28/2002

Cash Payment $6.25E 601-49440-430 Miscellaneous (GENERA

Invoice Direct Deposit 2/28/2002

Cash Payment $6.25E 602-49490-430 Miscellaneous (GENERA

Invoice Direct Deposit 2/28/2002



Payments

CITY OF GRAND MARAIS 04/23/20 3:28 PM

Page 5

Current Period: Recur Batch

$25.00TotalTransaction Date 12/4/2013 MAIN CHECKING G 10100

Pre-Written Checks $25.00
Checks to be Generated by the Computer $0.00

Total $25.00

Fund Summary
10100  MAIN CHECKING GMSB

101 GENERAL FUND $3,168.46

601 WATER $6.25

602 SEWER $6.25

604 ELECTRIC $12.50

609 MUNICIPAL LIQUOR FUND $2,844.42

$6,037.88



City of Grand Marais 
 

MEMO 
 
TO: Grand Marais Public Utilities Commission 
FROM: Patrick W. Knight, Communications Director 
DATE: April 30, 2020 
SUBJECT: Tom Bovits Memorial Scholarship 
 
 
Attached please find five essays written by Cook County highschool students. 
Entrants were to interpret one or more aspects of the theme, “Municipal utilities: 
good for all of us.” This applies to municipal electric and natural gas utilities. 
Judges will look particularly for originality and the relevance of the theme to the 
writer and his/her city.  
 
Please select the top three essays and rank them in order. Bring your results to 
your May 6th meeting and the Commision will select 1st, 2nd and 3rd place 
winners receiving $500, $300 and $200 respectively. 



Grand Marais Communications
essay 1






Grand Marais Communications

Grand Marais Communications
essay 2






Grand Marais Communications

Grand Marais Communications
essay 3






Grand Marais Communications
essay 4





Grand Marais Communications

Grand Marais Communications
essay 5




